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Dear Ms. Dortch:

The purpose of this letter is to inform the Commission that The Hearst Corporation., licensee
of EB60002, wishes to cancel the EB60002 license (copy enclosed), effective immediately.

If any questions should anse during the course of your consideration of this matter, it is
respectfully requested that you communicate with this office.

Sincerely,

BROOKS, PIERCE, McLENDON,
HUMPHREY & LEONARD, L.L.P.
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